

## Contact

+2348062112993 (Mobile)  
hello@ogopedia.com

www.linkedin.com/in/  
ogoluwaojewale (LinkedIn)  
ogopedia.com (Personal)  
hostbeak.com (Company)  
theroothub.com (Company)

## Top Skills

Web Design  
Creative Writing  
Graphic Design

## Languages

English (Full Professional)  
Yoruba (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

The Fundamentals of Digital  
Marketing  
Responsible Leadership on  
Transparency and Good  
Governance

## Honors-Awards

Best Use of Information Technology

# Ogoluwa Ojewale

CTO at The Roothub, Founder at HostBeak

## Summary

Experienced Creative Director & UI/UX Developer with a demonstrated history of working in the tech industry. Skilled in Frontend Development, Advertising, User Interface Design, Digital Marketing, E-commerce, Content Management Systems, Creative Writing, Communication, Strategic Thinking, Graphic Design, and Web Development. Strong arts and design professional with a BSc. in Computer Science from Osun State University.

---

## Experience

### HostBeak

Founder

February 2020 - Present (6 months)

HostBeak provides an affordable platform for SMEs, entrepreneurs, youths, business owners and anyone willing to have an online presence through domains, affordable hosting, Business Emails, and website services.

### The RootHub

Chief Technology Officer

November 2018 - Present (1 year 9 months)

- Overseeing all operations including but not limited to Engineering, Product Innovation, Data Science, Security & Infrastructure and Business Intelligence.
- Fostering the company's culture and values in Engineering, acting as a mentor to team members.
- Identifying emerging technology trends and ensure the company is leveraging them when appropriate to increase efficiency, reduce costs, and drive value.
- Inspiring, leading and nurturing the software and engineering teams to deliver software, infrastructure, and architecture that meets the needs of the company.
- Ensuring the organization has strong systems analysis and project management skills, and the ability to execute business-critical projects within agreed deadlines.

- Providing a face for the company's technical vision, by engaging in speaking opportunities, conferences, media activities, etc. in alignment with the company's strategy to build a strong online presence and brand internationally.
  - Developing, securing, updating and managing the company's official website
- Preparing and managing engineering's operational budgets that meet prevailing objectives and constraints.

## Startconfest '19

Head Of Media

2019 - Present (1 year)

Nigeria

StartConFest, celebrated annually, is a platform where technology industry players, businessmen, and leaders converge to collaborate, network, learn, and have fun.

I led the Media Team and accomplished tasks such as:

Livestreaming at the Event and Online

Social Media Engagement

Newsletters

Press Releases

Communicating with other Media Partners

Interviews

## Tech 101

Head of Media and Communications

2018 - 2019 (1 year)

Youth unemployment across the country is alarmingly high, especially in oil-producing areas of the Niger Delta. Tech 101 provides much-needed technology skills to low-income youths, empowering them in today's digital world and helping them access employment, advance career paths, and drive self-reliance through entrepreneurship. So far we have exceeded our goal of training over 10,000 persons in remote and disadvantaged rural areas with the skills to apply technology to shape lives.

## Lufem Systems Limited

Frontend Web Developer

2016 - 2017 (1 year)

Lagos, Nigeria

Built and managed websites for clients

Designed prototypes and Web Interfaces for multi-national companies

Designed promotional flyers, banners with Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator  
Conducted master classes on managing clients on WHMCS

### Words Rhymes & Rhythm Limited

Creative Director  
2015 - 2016 (1 year)

### Uniosun Nacoss

Software Director  
2015 - 2016 (1 year)

Osun State

---

## Education

### Osun State University

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Computer Science · (2014 - 2018)

### Dalewares Institute Of Technology

National Diploma, Software Engineering · (2012 - 2014)